By January of 1965 the Arran and Tara Boards were amalgamated with three trustees elected from Arran Township and two from Tara. Members of the Board at the time of writing (1965) included Ken Wagner, John Fenton, Walter Hogg, Don Thompson, and Glen Graham. Eldon Nicholson was named Secretary-Treasurer of this new board.

A few improvements have been made to the school, chief of which include the installation of hydro in the mid 1940's, an inside stairway about 1950; the ceiling was lowered and tiled about 1962 and in the summer of 1964 an oil furnace was installed and a furnace room built.

In March, 1965, the following pupils were attending the Arkwright School:
Jon, Gary, Nancy and Sherryl Barclay
Frances and Shirley Galbraith
Brenda and Murray Gammie
Janice and Rosemary Lind
Bob and Bonnie Richards
Barbara and Tommy Stewart
Brian Trelford
Darlene and Ronnie Wark

STUDENTS WHO HAVE ATTENDED S. S. NO. 6

Melvin Barclay

Ruth Barclay-Knechtel

Don Barclay

Marilyn Barclay

Jerry Barclay

Joan Barclay

Faye Barclay-Cronsberry

Jon Barclay

Nancy Barclay

Sheryll Barclay

Clara Crawford-Barclay

Wm. G. Crawford

W. J. Crawford

Vera Crawford-Holmes

Lillian Crawford-McIntyre

Gerald Crawford

Barry Crawford

Gayle Crawford

Bryan Crawford

Jim Crawford

Donna Crawford-McTaggart

Betty Crawford-Duff

Norma Crawford-Underwood

Fred Crawford Kenneth Crawford